Fo Ue Box 1270
Midland, Texas
Getober 11, 1957

MULTI-POINT BACK PRLOSURE TEST

New Mexico (Uil Conservation Commission
Fe Oo Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Elvis 4. Utz
“as Engineer

Dear Mr. Uts:

dnclosed please find the results of iMulti-iPoint
Back Pressure Test as reported on Commission Form C-122
on The Texas Company's A. H. Blinebry KCT-l Well No. 7.
This well is located in Unit G, Tubbs Gas Pool.

We are enclosing an extra copy of the test for
you to indicate received, then please return the extra
copy to us in the self-addressed envelope enclosed.

Yours very truly,

L. I. Baker
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